
-----Original Message----- 

From: Bacani, Paul D CIV USARMY CENAP (US) <Paul.D.Bacani@usace.army.mil>  

Sent: Thursday, July 11, 2019 2:46 PM 

To: Steve Miller <steve.miller@cmimgmt.com> 

Cc: Bowling, Mark J CW3 USARMY 99 RD (USA) <mark.j.bowling4.mil@mail.mil>; Boyle, Peter J CIV USARMY 

99 RSC (US) <peter.j.boyle1.civ@mail.mil> 

Subject: 99TH FIS - FAC ID NY116 - IDIQ CSS#18294 - CMI WO 3400 - Asset #10755 - NOTICE TO PROCEED 

 

Steve.  The contracting office has approved the additional work for the following: 

                         

Site NY116                               

CSS # 18294 

CMI WO # 3400 

Asset # NA 

 

Scope:   

 

1. Evaluation of Main Parking Lot Slide Gate.            

2. Replace Trolley Wheels assemblies on Bollard Posts to align gate to roll correctly through New Installed 

Gate Operator. Slide rail does not move through Slide Driver without binding. Existing trolley wheels are 

broken, and bent out of alignment. 

3. New Gate Operator Installed requires 2 Levels of Entrapment Protection for pedestrian 

safety. Existing gate has only 1 Level.          

4. Install a Safety Wireless Edge With Remote Transmitter & Receiver on Gate to provide Entrapment 

Protection for Pedestrian Traffic. This protection is necessary per 2016 UL325 

Standards.                                       

5. Existing Free Exit Loop is not operating correctly. The existing parking lot loop is not sealed and has 

intermittent operation. Remove existing loop wiring. Re-cut existing loop pattern in parking lot exit area. 

Install New Loop Wiring, run to New Operator. Install New Loop Controls, Wire to Slide Driver, Install New 

Loop Detector Relay. Program Unit. 

6. Seal New Loop wiring with Loop Sealant.               

 

Labor Cost is                 S3,600.00 

Equipment cost is      $2,221.00 

Total Cost                      $5,238.90 

 

VR 

 

Paul D. Bacani, AIA, BOCA, RCS 

Project Engineer 

Contracting Officer Representative 

U.S. ARMY CORPS OF ENGINEERS-PHILADELPHIA DISTRICT Construction Branch Central NJ Resident 

Engineer Office U.S. Army Corps of Engineers 

Tel: (609) 562-2925 

Mobile: (609) 508-0037 

E-Mail: paul.d.bacani@usace.army.mil 


